12/30/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: [PRI REQUEST] ACCIDENT BETWEEN QX 998 T AND SLP 2395 X ON 28/12/2020

Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>
Wed 12/30/2020 3:46 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Thian Choon LIM (CNB)
<LIM_Thian_Choon@cnb.gov.sg>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (796 KB)
NP299- T202012282133.pdf;

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Asher
Yes, QX998T belongs to CNB. Attached is the police report.

Thanks.

Shirlene Yeo (Ms)

Senior Manager, Logistics Unit
Corporate Services Division
Central Narcotics Bureau

DID: (65) 6325 6626
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized
person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please noftify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 December 2020 3:36 pm

To: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>; Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_ TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [PRI REQUEST] ACCIDENT BETWEEN QX 998 T AND SLP 2395 X ON 28/12/2020

Hi Shirlene,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed a copy of the third party email for your pursual.
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Claimant repairer for SLP 2395X email to request for Pre-repair inspection.

Kindly assist to check if the vehicle belongs to CNB and we would like to request for a copy of the police report in
order to process.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 | did: 6841-6051

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

&
HAPPY MDW YLAR!

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
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